
 

 

 

 

 

                       SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM 
KELLY BUILDING 356 SWITCH GEAR 

SAWS Job No.:  12-0107 
SAWS Solicitation No.: B-12-066-DD 

 
    Addendum No. 1 

    November 16, 2012 
 

To Bidder of Record: 
 
This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bidding 
documents and as such will be made a part of and included in the Contract Documents. 
Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the addendum number and issue date in the 
space provided in submitted copies of the proposal.  
 

MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING 
 
A mandatory pre-bid meeting and site visit was held on November 13, 2012. Bids will not be 
accepted from any company not represented at the mandatory pre-bid meeting and site visit. 
The following list is a record of the represented firms: 
 

 Wiking Corporation 
 PSE Contracting 
 Big State Electric 
 Corbo Electric 
 HSC Electric 
 The Brandt Companies 
 KST Electric 

 
The following questions were asked during the pre-bid meeting: 
 
Q1. Will the bushings be replaced?  
 

A1. No, the bushings do not need to be replaced. Equipment shall be installed with the OEM 
bushings, as received from SAWS.  . 

 
Q2. What are the switch connection AMPs?  
 
A2. The internal switch connection is rated at 630 AMPS continuous and load break current.  

The switch connection terminations are 600 AMP per section 2.04 of specification 16410. 
 
Q3. Are switches complete except for terminations?  
   

A3. Yes, switches are complete, as provided by the equipment manufacturer. 
 



 

 

 

 

A1 - 2 

Q4. Are there redundant switches? 
 
A4. These two switches are the redundant switches. There are no other redundant switches. 
 
Q5. Does Boeing and Lockheed have scheduled outages? 
 
A5. Boeing and Lockheed have been briefed on this project. They have been informed that 

while work is being performed that some power outages may be required, though the 
number of outages and the duration has not been established. The successful bidder will 
be required to coordinate with Boeing, Lockheed, and CPS to plan and schedule any 
required outages. See Special Condition 6.01 for additional clarification. 

 
Q6. What is the warranty period?  
   

A6. 24 months. See Article IX. Project Completion and Acceptance, section 9.3 of the General 
Conditions in the specifications for additional clarification. 

 
Q7. Does CPS charge a fee once the contractor goes into the switch and CPS has a crew on 

site?  
   

A7. CPS will make the termination on the secondary side of their meter. If this work is done 
during regular business hours, it is anticipated that CPS will not charge a fee to SAWS. 
However, if work is done after hours, or weekends, SAWS will be responsible for payment 
of overtime fees from CPS crews. SAWS has established a not to exceed allowance of 
$15000 in the event SAWS incurs charges from CPS, Contractor must submit an original 
CPS Energy invoice for fees paid, with the request for reimbursement of these fees. 

 
The allowance has been indicated on the revised Bid Proposal attached to this Addendum. 
See Item 7 under Revisions to Contract Documents for additional clarification. 

 
Q8. What will happen with the old switch gear? 
   

A8. The old switch gear and removed cables shall be disposed of by the Contractor in 
accordance with all Federal, State and local regulations. The switches contain SF6 gas, a 
DOT regulated gas. Contractor shall provide to SAWS copies of any permits  and/or 
certifications required for proper disposal of the equipment. 

 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES  
 
Q1. Please advise if the bushings listed in 1612013 2.03 C. 1. & 2. are supplied by SAWS or 

Contractor? 
 

A1. All cable termination accessories including elbow connectors, T-body elbow connectors, 
cold shrink termination kits, etc. not supplied by the switch manufacturer will be supplied 
by the Contractor. Contractor will be responsible for all termination kits for each point of 
cable termination.  
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Q2. Specification Section 1601012 1.03 B. 4. describes "proposed routing of exposed 

conduit". Please advise if conduit installation is required for this project? 
 
A2. No conduit installation is anticipated on this project. However, if the Contractor does have 

to make unforeseen changes to existing conduits then drawings are required. 
 
Q3. Can you tell me how big of a deciding factor the minority participation will be. From 

what I have read in the contract documents SAWS is trying to accomplish at least 17% 
SMWB on this project. The equipment has already been purchased by SAWS so that 
leaves the labor and one feeder. We are not a minority owned company. Please advise. 

   

A3. This project is not being solicited through an alternative delivery method, but by the low 
bid method. Therefore, the 17% goal is an aspirational goal and will stand.  The goal is 
non-mandatory. Therefore, bidders will not receive any SMWB preference points for 
these types of project per state statute. 

 
REVISIONS TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS  

 
INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 
 
Item 1 Page IB-7, 23 delete (d) and replace with the following: 
 

 Record of performance for the completion of three (3) projects of similar scope, involving 
the repair, rehabilitation and/or preventative maintenance of Medium Voltage (15 kV) 
switchgear, completed within the last 5 years. Include the name of project, brief 
description of work performed, amount of project, project duration, name, address, and 
telephone number of contact person for each project. 

 

BID PROPOSAL   
 
Item 2   Remove in its entirety and replace with the attached when submitting a bid. 

 
GENERAL CONDITIONS 
 
Item 3 Page Sections 5.7.1.1.7 and 5.7.1.1.8 – Contractor’s Pollution Liability and Builder’s Risk of 

coverage is hereby waived.   
 
SPECIAL CONDITIONS 
 
Item 4 Page SC-2, insert SC-3.13. BOEING SECURITY In order to perform work for this project, 

the Contractor, the Contractor’s employees and all subcontractors will be required to 
obtain a security badge from Boeing. A Non-Employee Badge Request form (attached to 
this Addendum) must be completed and submitted to the Boeing Security Office while 
allowing sufficient time for background checks, which in some instances may take several 
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BID PROPOSAL 
 
 

PROPOSAL OF                                                                              , a corporation  
 
a partnership consisting of      _________________________________________________________________________   
                                                                            
an individual doing business as    ______________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                         
 
THE SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM:  
Pursuant to Instructions and Invitations to Bidders, the undersigned proposes to furnish all labor and materials as specified and perform the 
work required for the construction of pipelines and appurtenances, San Antonio Water System Job Number 12-0107 in accordance with the 
Plans and Specifications for the following prices to wit: 
 
Item      Description   Unit Quantity Unit Price   Total Price 
 No.     (Unit Price to be written in Words)     (Figures)   (Figures) 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 

1 Perform all electrical work under the provisions 
of these Contract Documents at the location in 
and near Building 356 at Port SA, located in San  
Antonio, Texas.  The electrical work provided  
within this Contract is for the replacement and  
testing of two SF6 switches and all associated 
and connected 15kV cables.  
 
                                                           Dollars 
  
      and                                               Cents              LUMP SUM        1           XXXXXXX ___________      

 
               
 
       2      CPS allowance for fees paid to assist in   NOT TO EXCEED   1             $15,000                   $15,000_      
               The landing of new feeders at Meter 58627  
   or power disconnection and reconnection.       
    

Bid Summary 
 

 
 
 
LINE ITEM “A” 
 
SUBTOTAL BASE BID (1 +2) $  
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       Unit       Quantity Unit Price Total Price 
             (Figures) (Figures) 
  
 
100 MOBILIZATION 
 Percent of the Line Item “A” 

Subtotal Base Bid written in words 
  
 ____________________________Percent   LUMP SUM 1 ___________               $____________ 
 (Maximum of 10% of the Line Item “A” 

 Sub-total Base Bid amount) 
 
 

  
MOBILIZATION SUB-TOTAL                    $____________________ 

 
 
Mobilization lump sum bid shall be limited to a maximum 10% of the Line Item ”A” Sub-total Base Bid amount.  The Line Item “A” Sub-total 
base bid is defined as all bid items EXCLUDING Item 100, Mobilization.  In the event of a discrepancy between the written percentage 
and dollar amount shown for Mobilization bid item the written percentage will govern. If the percentage written exceeds the 
allowable maximum stated for mobilization, SAWS reserves the right to cap the amount at the percentage shown and adjust the 
extensions of the bid items accordingly. 
 
 
TOTAL BID AMOUNT (Line Item “A” and Mobilization)        $____________________ 

        
 
_________________________________________________________________________DOLLARS AND 
 
____________________________________________________  CENTS      
 
  
   
       BIDDER’S SIGNATURE & TITLE 
   
 FIRM’S NAME (TYPE OR PRINT) 
   
 FIRM’S ADDRESS 
   
       FIRM’S PHONE NO. /FAX NO. 
   
       FIRM’S EMAIL ADDRESS 
 
The Contractor herein acknowledges receipt of the following: 
Addendum Nos.______  
   
OWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ACCEPT THE OVERALL MOST RESPONSIBLE BID. 
 
The bidder offers to construct the Project in accordance with the Contract Documents for the contract price, and to complete the Project 
within 60 calendar days after the start date, as set forth in the Authorization to Proceed.  The bidder understands and accepts the 
provisions of the contract Documents relating to liquidated damages of the project if not completed on time. 
Complete the additional requirements of the Proposal which are included on the following pages. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Addendum #1 
 












	Addendum 1_Kelly Building 356 Switch Gear (3).pdf
	Addendum 1_Kelly Building 356 Switch Gear (3)
	ADDENDUM 008

	Bid Proposal_Rev_Kelly Bldg
	Boeing_NonEmployee Badge Request



